



Web: www.tovs.co.uk
For all bookings please call (+44) 020 7287 6110
or email hello@tovs.co.uk

Gary Woods

This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes

Assembly Editor
Assistant Editor
Edit Assistant
Editor

PROFILE

Gary is a confident, professional and energetic individual with a determination to succeed in post- production, mainly specialising and having worked predominantly in Documentary and Factual programming. He is able to work unsupervised or as part of a team in order to achieve key targets and meet deadlines on time. Gary is a presentable individual with excellent communication skills essential to building and developing a rapport with other individuals in order to build upon and achieve results. He is a highly enthusiastic and committed individual with a passion for film and television, who seeks and thrives on new challenges and projects.

EXPERIENCE: Credits

Love Island Winter Edition, South Africa.	Lifted Entertainment for ITV	Reality TV	Edit Assistant
Ekin-Su and Davide: Homecomings	Lifted Entertainment for ITV2	Reality TV	Editor
Cash In The Attic	Studio Leo for Channel 5	Factual Entertainment	Editor
Hunted Series 7.	Shine TV for Channel 4	Entertainment	Lead Assembly Editor
Hunted Series 6.	Shine TV for Channel 4	Entertainment	Assembly/Assistant Editor
Celebrity Hunted Series 5.	Shine TV for Channel 4	Entertainment	Lead Assembly Editor
Celebrity Hunted Series 4.	Shine TV for Channel 4	Entertainment	Assembly Editor
The Island with Bear Grylls	Shine TV for Channel 4	Reality TV	Assembly Editor
Amazing Productions Showreel	Amazing Productions for Website	Web Video	Editor
The Flight of Bryan	New Black Films	Documentary	Assistant Editor
Indomitable This feature documentary embeds within the lives of key IOC Olympic Refugee Team contenders as they train, qualify, and ultimately compete in Tokyo.	Violet Films	Feature Documentary	Assistant Editor

Rise Above aka Icarus Rising Organising rushes and sequences mostly dealing with and cutting in heavy archive and creating all subtitles. Also cut a few sizzles.	New Black Films	Documentary	Assistant Editor
George Clarke's National Trust Unlocked	Amazing Productions for Channel 4	Documentary	Edit Assistant
Ugly House to Lovely House Series 4.	Amazing Productions for Channel 4	Factual Entertainment	Edit Assistant
Old House, New Home Series 7 and Series 8.	Amazing Productions for Channel 4	Factual Entertainment	Edit Assistant
Remarkable Renovations Series 1 and Series 2.	Amazing Productions for Channel 4	Factual Entertainment	Edit Assistant
Sunday Brunch	Princess Productions for Channel 4	Entertainment	Edit Assistant
The Saturday Show	Princess Productions for Channel 5	Entertainment	Edit Assistant
Harry's Heroes: Euro Having a Laugh Series 2.	Talkback for ITV	Documentary	Edit Assistant
The Apprentice Series 15.	Boundless for BBC One	Entertainment	Edit Assistant
Love in the Countryside Series 4.	Boundless for BBC Two	Factual	Edit Assistant
Panorama: Hospital Secrets Uncovered	Amazing Productions for BBC One	Current Affairs	Edit Assistant

EDUCATION

Middlesex University, Cat Hill Campus (2005 – 2009)
2:1 (Merit) in **BA Film Studies**.

EQUIPMENT

Avid Symphony
Unity Attic
Nexis / Isis
Blackmagic
DaVinci Resolve
After Effects
Media Composer

ADDITIONAL INFO

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Amazing Productions

Assistant / Junior Editor (March 2020 – August 2021)

Assistant Editor on shows including George Clarke's National Trust Unlocked and Ugly House to Lovely House for Channel 4.

The Farm Group

Edit Assistant (March 2018 – March 2020)

QC Master and Deliverables.
Assistant Editing.

Princess Productions

Edit Assistant (August 2016 – December 2017)

Providing technical support to and responsible for maintaining the running of multiple offline and online edit suites including Avid Symphonies, Premiere Pro and DaVinci Resolve.

Sync Mapping and Assembly Editing for The Island with Bear Grylls and Hunted.

Pre-grading and Conforming.

Blue 2.0

Junior Online MCR Assistant (May 2015 to August 2016)